

OTPP and OPSEUPP assets reversal memo

From: "Petsche, Nadine (TBS)" <nadine.petsche@ontario.ca>
To: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Virani, Shyrose (TBS)" <shyrose.virani@ontario.ca>, "Jack, Shannon (TBS)" <shannon.jack@ontario.ca>, "Patel, Bharat (TBS)" <bharat.patel3@ontario.ca>, "Li, Wendy (TBS)" <wendy.li@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 09 Mar 2017 21:20:04 -0500
Attachments: OTPP and OPSEUPP assets reversal memo.docx (25.31 kB); RE_ EDU_ accounting process for OTPP.msg (99.84 kB)

Sarah,
Attached is the draft memo to Karen from Cindy regarding the proposed reversal of the pension asset writedowns that occurred last year. Shyrose is away tomorrow, so it would be appreciated if Shannon could reformat the letter on Cindy's letterhead and address the memo to Karen Hughes. Once that is done, the memo can be submitted to Cindy for her review. I am also attaching a copy of advice that we received from Legal Services Branch for Cindy's info in case she feels it is appropriate to mention the advice to Karen in the memo.
Thanks.
Nadine